LLANFAIR YN NEUBWLL COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the Council's Remote Meeting - 7.00 pm, Tuesday 19 Mai 2020

Present: Cllr. Sharon Wyn Parry (Chairman)

Cllr. Celfyn Furlong Cllr. Gwilym O. Jones Cllr. Siân Enfys Jones Cllr. Einir Thomas Cllr. Dyfed Williams

- 1. Apologies: Cllrs. Gordon Owen, William Victor Owen and Beryl Salisbury.
- 2. Declaration of Interest none
- 3. Minutes of the meeting held on the 17th March 2020 and 21 April 2020.

The minutes were accepted as being correct (Proposed Cllr. Dyfed Williams, seconded Cllr. Gwilym O. Jones)

- 4. Matters arising from the minutes.
 - 1. Legislation on holding meetings Received and circulated detailed guidance on the conducting of remote meetings during the COVID 19 outbreak.
 - 2. Playing Field: Nothing further to report.
 - 3. Footpaths: the issues with footpath no 15 (Ysgubor Bach) were on going. GMS garden Services were to be asked to cut selected areas of footpaths as identified by Cllr. Dyfed Williams. These were mainly on footpaths 4,5,10,14,20,27 and 28. Footpath 27 in particular required urgent attention. The clerk would produce copies of the maps for members.
 - 4. Any other matters arising from the minutes: none.
- 5. Planning Decisions none
- 6. Planning Applications.

LUE/2020/8 27 Zealand Park, Caergeiliog

Application for a certificate of proposed use or development in relation to a material start having been made on permission 32C192A thus safeguarding the consent on adjacent land – Cllr. Einir Thomas had obtained photographic evidence that the work had commenced as described by the applicant.

7. Financial Matters

Submitted and confirmed the financial report for the period from 1.4.2020 to 30.4. 2020 together with Bank Reconciliations and Statements.

Signature		Chairman
Sionaiure		Chairman

LLANFAIR YN NEUBWLL COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Current Account £16,214.21, Deposit Account £3,936.63

8. Payments to be made

Salary (April)	£237.09	GMS	£108
BHIB Insurance	£1625.63		

It was agreed to pay these.

9. Correspondence – the following were submitted and noted.

- Audit Update a New Audit Notices Clarification from the Welsh Audit Office of what was expected in relation to submitting the Annual Return, publishing the annual accounts etc.
- 2. Tarian Cymru Support From Anglesey Councils request for money to purchase personal protective clothing agreed to look at this next month.
- 3. Urgent Announcement Applications For Local Places For Nature Re-Opened To Community And Town Councils: Next Deadline 26 May 2020 it was agreed that the Council was not in a position to consider such projects at this time.
- 4. Medrwn Mon Covid-19 E-bulletin noted
- 5. COVID 19: Updated Guidance on funerals noted
- 6. Letter regarding play equipment Kenton Jones Ltd. had written to householders on Treifan Estate to ask what kind of play equipment their children they would like them to make for the play area. A number of ideas had been put forward already but there was some still time to go before a decision would need to be made as the development was behind schedule.

10. Councillor Reports

- 1. Cllr. Gwilym Owen Jones had received a complaint about the damage that was being caused to the sand dunes in Cymyran. The matter had been referred to Tywyn Trwan Board of Conservators.
- 2. Cllr Sharon Parry was still heavily involved with the volunteers supporting vulnerable residents in the community.

11. Next Meeting – 16 June 2020.

SignatureChairman